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Rajeswari

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 8:36 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/08/22

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks   

1 

   SLA 5263C 
COMPLETE 

VMS PTE LTD 

176 SIN MING 
DRIVE #03-14 

SIN MING 
AUTOCARE 
SINGAPORE 

575721 

Joyce 
Wong / 

6455 
0012      

 

  

2 
Eng Huey 

Huey 
MT/1185049-

001 GBL3512H 

FULCO 
AUTOCARE PTE 

LTD 

176 SIN MING 
DRIVE #03-02 

SIN MING 
AUTOCARE 

JENNY  / 
96391626 SNB6933S  9/7/2022 

 

  

3 

   GBK6379L 

KANG AUTO 
ENGINEERING 

PTE LTD 

160 SIN MING 
DRIVE, #02-16 

SIN MING 
AUTOCITY 

Hwa / 
May  / 

92476344     
ANYTIME after 

12pm.  

4 

   SLZ9289X 
KIAN TEONG 

AUTO CENTRE 

176 SIN MING 
DRIVE #01-
02/08 SIN 

MING 
AUTOCARE 
SINGAPORE 

575721 

Wendy 
Siew / 

91786498        

5 

Fiona Shen 
MT/1181906-

001 SBG3232S 
VIN’S MOTOR 

PTE LTD 

160 SIN MING 
DRIVE #08-09 

SIN MING 
AUTOCITY 

Alvin / 
64532121 SJT5665A  24/7/2022 

 

  

6 Roderic 
Yuen 

MT/1185019-
002 SLM2051D 

VIN’S MOTOR 
PTE LTD 

160 SIN MING 
DRIVE #08-09 

SIN MING 
AUTOCITY 

Alvin / 
64532121  FBP1191S  19/8/2022 

 

  

7 
Natalie Lee 

MT/1152078-
002 FBM7064C 

BIKE 
PRODUCTION 

NO 610 
SERANGOON 

ROAD 
Kwan S. 

H. /  AN1332A  22/11/2021 

 

 

8 
Eng Huey 

Huey 
MT/1184846-

001 YP745D 
TAN ENG HUAT 

MOTOR 

BLK 5 #01-574 
DEFU LANE 10 

SINGAPORE 
539186 

Celeste 
Kwan / 

62808927 YP815K  17/8/2022 
anytime after 

10am  

9 

   SLJ470G 

TEAMWORK 
GARAGE PTE 

LTD 

53 UBI AVENUE 
1 #01-24 PAYA 

UBI 
INDUSTRIAL 

PARK 
SINGAPORE 

408934 

Darren  / 
6844 
2475       



2

10 
Eng Huey 

Huey 
MT/1183616-

002 SLK3188Y 

N-51 
AUTOMOTIVE 

PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ 

BLK 2 KAKI 
BUKIT AVE 2 
#01-17/18 

Melody 
Chin / 
6932 
4863   SDG8389S  4/8/2022 

 

  

11 

Azhari 
Afidi 

MT/1185116-
003 SLF102R 

RYDER AUTO 
PTE LTD 

2 KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 2 #02-19 
AUTOHUB @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPOR 

417921 

Orson 
Chan / 

90908277 SMP4138Y    20/8/2022 

 

  

12 

Cynthia 
Ang 

MT/1185020-
002 SMV6409X 

RYDER AUTO 
PTE LTD 

2 KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 2 #02-19 
AUTOHUB @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPOR 

417921 

Orson 
Chan / 

90908277 SMY3569X  19/8/2022 

 

  

13 
Azhari 
Afidi 

MT/1184915-
002 SNB5184T 

SM 
AUTOMOTIVE 

BLOCK C, 1 KAKI 
BUKIT AVENUE 

6 #01-43 
SINGAPORE 

417883 

ERIC / 
9239 
9009 GBJ3294Y   18/8/2022 

 

  

14 

Azhari 
Afidi 

MT/1181548-
002 SBR90X 

RYDER AUTO 
PTE LTD 

2 KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 2 #02-19 
AUTOHUB @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPOR 

417921 

Orson 
Chan / 

90908277  SLQ9913A  23/7/2022 

 

 

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 
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